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We look forward to discussing this maƩer with you.  
 
Regards 
PELK Pty Ltd  
Per: Peter El Khouri  

  
 

From: Matthew Girvan <mgirvan@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:39 PM 
To:  
Subject: Local Planning Panel Meeting Notification - 20 September 2023 
 
Good aŌernoon, 
 
The following development applicaƟons are listed for the Local Planning Panel (LPP) meeƟng on 20 September 2023: 
 

 Development ApplicaƟon: 50 Bray Street, Erskineville - D/2022/1278 
 Development ApplicaƟon: 502-514 Elizabeth Street and 272-276 Cleveland Street, Surry Hills - D/2022/600 
 Development ApplicaƟon: 19-21 Buckland Street, Chippendale - D/2022/1359 

 
The LPP agenda will be available on the City’s website today, 13 September 2023, from 5.00pm.  MeeƟng papers will 
be available here: hƩps://meeƟngs.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/ieListMeeƟngs.aspx?CId=186&Year=0 (select relevant 
LPP meeƟng date). 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Panel on any agenda item must advise Secretariat – 9265 9702 or 
secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au – by 10.00am on 20 September 2023 (email is preferred). Speakers need to 
indicate the context of their interest, for the informaƟon of the Panel; for example, speaking on behalf of the 
applicant, objecƟng to the development as an impacted neighbour, available for quesƟons, etc).  
 
Please provide a name, email address and mobile phone number for each speaker. 
 
The 20 September 2023 LPP meeƟng will  commence at 5.00pm and will be held in person in the Council Chamber at 
Level 1, Sydney Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney. The meeƟng will also be livestreamed on the City’s website 
at: hƩps://webcast.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/  
 
Please also note that in accordance with the OperaƟonal Procedures, any wriƩen representaƟon from proponents 
or other interested parƟes on the business paper must be submiƩed to Council by 5.00pm on the Friday prior to the 
LPP meeƟng (15 September 2023) and that if a Relevant To memo is prepared it will be available for public viewing 
prior to the meeƟng. 
 
Addressing the Local Planning Panel meeƟng 
 

 Applicants/submiƩers/objectors must register with Secretariat to address the LPP meeƟng. Email 
secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au or phone 9265 9702 to register. Email is preferred. 

 Name, email address and contact phone numbers are required in case of any agenda changes. Speaker 
phone numbers and email addresses will be securely stored, accessible only to Secretariat, and destroyed 
within one month of the meeƟng. 

 If possible, nominate one or two people to represent and address the meeƟng on behalf of a group. 
 Note that the meeƟng is livestreamed and members of the public can follow the livestream at 

hƩps://webcast.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/ 
 
WebcasƟng informaƟon for those wishing to address the Panel 
 

 LPP meeƟngs are audio visually recorded and webcast live on the City of Sydney website. 
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 Members of the public aƩending the meeƟng may have their image, voice and personal informaƟon 
(including name and address) recorded, publicly broadcast and archived. 

 By aƩending the meeƟng, you consent to this use of your image, voice and personal informaƟon. Your 
address to the Panel will be webcast live and recorded, and the recording will be publicly available on the 
City’s website for up to a year following the meeƟng. 

 
Kind regards,  
 
Matthew Girvan 
Area Coordinator 
Planning Assessments
  

 

Telephone: +612 9246 7756
 

cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au 

 

 

The City of Sydney acknowledges the Gadigal of the  

Eora nation as the Traditional Custodians of our local area.
 

 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain 
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee 
(or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this 
email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender 
immediately. 
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
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